Citizen Redistricting Committee New Mexico Bar Association Center 1521 Masthead St. NE 2nd Floor Albuquerque, NM 87109



Hon. Edward L. Chávez, Chair Ryan Cangiolosi Lisa Curtis Robert Rhatigan Joaquin Sanchez Michael Sanchez Christopher Saucedo

CITIZEN REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes of October 8, 2021 | 3:00PM-7:00 PM San Juan Community College, Farmington, NM View Recording Here

[SUBJECT TO RATIFICATION BY COMMITTEE]

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order by Chair Chávez. The roll was called; all Committee Members were present.

HON. EDWARD L. CHÁVEZ, CHAIR RYAN CANGIOLOSI, MEMBER present HON. LISA CURTIS, MEMBER present ROBERT RHATIGAN, MEMBER present JOAQUIN SANCHEZ, MEMBER present HON. MICHAEL SANCHEZ, MEMBER present CHRISTOPHER SAUCEDO, MEMBER present

Committee Meeting Items

1. Opening remarks

(Hon. Edward L. Chávez)

The Chair provided brief opening remarks, that the purpose of the meeting is to hear testimony on the concept maps moved forward from the September 16 meeting, and the Chair reviewed requirements for redistricting maps by the Committee. (0:01:30)

2. Presentation of district plans and public comment

(*Research & Polling*)

- a. Congressional District Plans. Brian Sanderoff of Research & Polling summarized the concept maps A – G plus new map just submitted by the Center for Civic Policy. (0:05:30)
- b. State Senate District Plans. Brian Sanderdoff summarized concept maps A C. (02:31:00)
- c. State House District Plans. Michael Sharp of Research & Polling summarized concept maps A E. (03:09:00)

Committee Member Saucedo moved to move map #58944 forward for public consideration; Committee Member Cangiolosi seconded. Hearing no further discussion, Chair Chávez conducted a vote. All Committee Members voted in the affirmative, and the motion was unanimously approved.

Committee Member Michael Sanchez moved to move the Chamber of Commerce map forward for public consideration; Committee Member Cangiolosi seconded. Hearing no further discussion, Chair Chávez conducted a vote. All Committee Members voted in the affirmative, and the motion was unanimously approved.

 d. Public Education District Plans. Michael Sharp summarized concept maps A – D. (4:32:30)

Committee Member Curtis moved to have the Native American PEC map move forward for public consideration; Committee Member Rhatigan seconded. Hearing no further discussion, Chair Chávez conducted a vote. All Committee Members voted in the affirmative, and the motion was unanimously approved. (04:48:00)

Chair Chávez explained the process going forward. Next meeting is October 15, 2021, when the CRC will adopt maps. If unable to complete the work

the meeting will be recessed and carried over to the following week. Once maps are adopted the CRC must prepare a narrative evaluation explaining the preservation of communities of interest, VRA compliance, a partisan fairness measure which will be performed by Professor David Cottrell.

Adjournment

[SUBJECT TO RATIFICATION BY COMMITTEE]